
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: August 22, 2022

Subject: Bikeway Policy Discussion

SUMMARY
Staff will present information and best practices for designing bikeways to facilitate a discussion 
on policies to implement for future projects.   
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Source: Dill, D. and N. McNeil, Transportation Research Record 
2587, 2016
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2011 Transportation Plan-Bicycle Recommendations #9.
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Existing Bike Lanes #9.
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Existing Bike Lanes and Shared-Use Paths #9.
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Where are the priority routes for the target rider? #9.
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Why are There Minimum Path Widths?

Scenario Minimum 
Width 
One-Way

Two People Walking Side by Side or 
passing

4 feet

Bicycle riding in one direction 4 feet

Bicycle passing a pedestrian 6 feet

Two bicycles passing each other or 
bicycle passing someone in wheelchair

7 feet

3 feet2.3 feet 3.3 feet

4 feet
Source: Sustran.org, U.K.
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Minimum Accommodation
Shared 6’ Sidewalk/One-Way Path

45 feet

#9.

Packet page:...



9

Designing for “Interested but Concerned” Riders
8’ Wide Sidewalk/One-Way Path

49 feet
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Two-Way Path Option Where Driveways are Less Frequent
Shared-Use Path on One Side with Sidewalk on Opposite Side

49 feet minimum
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Designing for Both Ends of the Spectrum
Bike Lanes and Wide Sidewalks/One-Way Paths

53 feet
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Designing for All Types of Riders
Buffered Bike Lanes and Wider Sidewalks/One-Way Paths

57 feet
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